# MARÍA M. GIL BARVO

MAP, Ed.D

Over six years of experience organizing workshops and face-to-face and online learning activities. Experience in educational and social research for academic projects. Research experience in media literacy, citizen participation, adult education, and distance education. Knowledge and interest in developing Virtual Learning Objects (VLO) and learning technologies.

#### CONTACT



maria.gil@upr.edu



# ResearchGate:

https://www.researchgate.ne t/profile/Maria-Gil-Barvo

#### **EDUCATION**

**Doctor of Education, Educational** Leadership

University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus, 2020

Master's Degree in Public Administration

University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus, 2010

BA in Communications and Journalism | Minor in Radio and TV Production

Universidad del Norte, Barranquilla, Colombia, 2007

#### OTHER EDUCATION

Diploma in University Teaching Universidad Autonoma del Caribe, 2012

#### **CORE SKILLS**

# Research and Analysis

- Educational research.
- Assist in the writing of educational proposals.
- Data analysis for educational projects.
- Knowledge in the design and implementation of assessment plans.

# Leadership and Management

- Development and coordination of projects in an educational scenario.
- Coordination and development of online courses (Moodle)
- · Coordination of workshops and training (noncredit)

# Communications and Technology

- Design and administration of courses in Moodle.
- Voice-over for institutional videos and tutorials.
- Web content management.
- Design and creation of Virtual Learning Objects and online learning resources (Canva, Genially, websites, etc.)

# **Teaching**

- Higher education courses
- Workshops/training
- PBL/network learning

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Instructor

Division of Continued Education and Professional Studies. University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus | 2022

 PADE - IMPULSO UPR. Accelerated Professionalization Program for Teachers. Learning Technologies Academy

# **Training Coordinator**

Center for Academic Excellence. University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus | 2014-2019 | 2022

- Planning and scheduling of learning activities and workshops (online and face-to-face)
- Coordination of institutional projects. (The Rights of People with Disabilities Act at the University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras campus). Responsible for coordinating and developing training activities related to this project in collaboration with other administrative units on campus
- Responsible for designing and implementing the Assessment Plan

# Web Designer

Division of Continued Education and Professional Studies. University of Puerto Rico, Central Administration | 2021

- Support in the organization of the 2nd. Conference: "The Power of Women in Science" (April 15th-16th, 2021).
- Design of the event website.

## Research Assistant (fellowship)

Ortiz, Lord, Hope & Associates | 2018-2019

- Educational research (educational systems and backgrounds in Latin American, Caribbean, and African countries, demographic data linked to education issues).
- Data analysis.

#### **Full-Time Professor**

Universidad Autónoma del Caribe. Undergraduate Program of Communications and Journalism | 2011

- Course: Qualitative Research Methods I & II
- Course: Public Relations

#### **Administrative Assistant**

College of Social Work Professionals of Puerto Rico | 2009

# CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, PROJECTS

#### **Teacher**

iEarn Latina - Atlas de la Diversidad | 2022

• *Mis memorias, mis raíces: un viaje a través de los sentidos.* A project-based learning experience about rediscovering cultural roots through the senses. this project was implemented in an alternative school as part of a global learning network.

#### **Facilitator**

Center for Academic Excellence. University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus | 2016

• Workshop: Introduction to WordPress. Building websites for academic projects

# **Panelist**

College of Education. University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus | 2016

• Forum: Internationalization, interculturality, and educational quality. Contributions from international students

#### **PUBLICATIONS AND RESEARCH**

- **Gil Barvo, M. (2020).** Liderazgo, ciudadanía y educomunicación. Análisis de dos programas de educación de adultos durante la segunda mitad del siglo XX. / Leadership, media literacy, and citizenship. A case study of two adult education programs during the 20th century. Dissertation (Unpublished). University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras campus
- **Gil Barvo, M. (2010).** Incidencia de la Comunidad de Cantera en la toma de decisiones sobre políticas públicas de desarrollo socioeconómico aplicadas a su entorno/ Impact of the people of Cantera on decision-making on public policies for socio-economic development applied to their community.

  Master's Thesis. Graduate School of Public Administration. University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras campus
- **Gil Barvo, M. (2010)**. Participación ciudadana, elemento clave en los procesos de desarrollo de una nación. *Revista Encuentros, 8*(15), 89-96
- **Gil Barvo**, **M. (2010)**. Participação cidadã: elemento chave nos processos de desenvolvimento de uma nação. *Perspectivas em Políticas Públicas*. *3*(6), 79-94 (re-published)

## HONORS, AWARDS AND PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

# Visitor scholar. The IUB-UPR Education Graduate Scholars Program.

Indiana University Bloomington | 2018

# **Dissertation and Thesis Scholarship**

University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus. | 2019-2020

# Program of Academic and Formative Experiences - PEAF. Scholarship

University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus. | 2007-2009 and 2014-2017

AESCOL (Colombian Students Association). Secretary University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus. | 2018

# Felisa Rincón de Gautier Scholarship

For Academic excellence and commitment to public service. San Juan, Puerto Rico | 2009

# Golden Key International Honour Society. Chapter UPR

University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras Campus | Since 2009